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QUESTION 1

You are the HR Professional for your organization. You have just hired a new employee for your company. What form
are you and the newly hired employee required to complete to show the employee\\'s identity and eligibility to work in
the United States? 

A. IRCA-00 

B. 1099 

C. IRCA-86 

D. I-9 

Correct Answer: D 

The I-9 form is a requirement of the Immigration and Control Act of 1986. It must be completed within three days of
hiring the employee. Some parts are completed by the newly hired candidate and the other parts are completed by the
HR Professional. Answer options B, A, and C are incorrect. These are not valid forms for the Immigration and Control
Act of 1986. 

 

QUESTION 2

As an HR Professional you should be familiar with the terminology, practices, and rules governing union-based strikes.
What is the ally doctrine? 

A. A union may expand upon its primary picketing activity to include employees who are allies of the primary employer. 

B. Employers cannot force friends, colleagues, and family members into joining a union picket. Allies of the picketing
union can allow allies into the picket line. 

C. A union may expand upon its primary picketing activity to include employers who are allies of the primary employer. 

D. A union may serve as an ally to another striking union by allowing their members to join the picket against the
primary employer. 

Correct Answer: C 

The ally doctrine states that a union may expand its primary picketing activities to employers who are allies of the
primary employer, in an attempt to put more pressure on the primary employer. Answer options D, A, and B are
incorrect. These are not valid definitions of the ally doctrine. 

 

QUESTION 3

Your organization has a no-solicitation rule in effect for all employees. How does this rule affect the internal organization
of unions? 

A. Unions can only solicit for members with the managements approval, when there\\'s a no- solicitation rule in effect. 

B. Unions cannot solicit for membership when there\\'s a no-solicitation rule in an organization. 
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C. Unions can solicit for membership with the permission of more than 30 percent of the organization. 

D. Unions are exempted from no-solicitation rules. 

Correct Answer: B 

When an organization has a no-solicitation rule in effect, unions are prohibited from soliciting for membership. Note that
the rule must be 100 percent enforced for all types of soliciting, not just unions. Employees selling cookies or other
such 

fund raising activities could also affect the validity of the rule. 

Answer option D is incorrect. Unions are not exempt from the no-solicitation rules. Answer option C is incorrect. This
isn\\'t a true statement about the no-solicitation rules. Answer option A is incorrect. A no-solicitation rule must be
enforced by 

the management for all types of soliciting, not just for unions or fund raisers. 

 

QUESTION 4

There are seven stages of internal consulting that an HR Professional must be familiar with. Consider this scenario:
Frances has developed an HR training plan for her organization. The plan is comprehensive, aggressive, and will
provide organizational development for all levels of employees in the company. Frances is presenting her plan to her
organization\\'s management. What level of internal consulting is Fran participating in? 

A. Reviewing, transitioning, and evaluating the project 

B. Gaining agreement to the project plan 

C. Presenting the findings and recommendations 

D. Exploring the situation 

Correct Answer: B 

Frances is meeting with the management to gain their agreement on the project plan. The plan has not yet been
approved. 

Answer option C is incorrect. This choice is tempting, but as the plan is not yet approved, this choice is invalid. 

Answer option A is incorrect. This is the final stage of internal consulting; since the plan has not yet been implemented,
this choice is incorrect. 

Answer option D is incorrect. Exploring the situation is the first stage of internal consulting. Once the HR Professional
moves past this phase, the plan is developed and presented for approval. 

 

QUESTION 5

Lucas has asked his manager to take time off from work because of a holiday his religion celebrates. Fran agrees but
tells Lucas that he will be inspecting his project work to ensure that the work is accurate and not suffering because of
the requested time off. This is an example of what? 

A. Perpetuating past discrimination 
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B. Religious persecution in the workforce 

C. Quality control 

D. Disparate treatment 

Correct Answer: D 

Fran should not inspect Lucas\\' work just because he has asked for time off based on a religious holiday. 

Answer option A is incorrect. There\\'s no evidence of past historical discrimination in this example. Answer option B is
incorrect. This isn\\'t a valid answer for the question as any discrimination based on religion falls into disparate
discrimination. 

Answer option C is incorrect. Quality control does inspect the quality of the work, but it\\'s equal for all project
deliverables, not just the deliverables tied to Lucas and his request for time off for the religious holiday. 
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